

Carlisle Canoe Club

Committee Meeting Minutes 22nd February 2014

- Present:

Jim Wilson, Susan & Mark Rutherford, Martin & Mandy Middleton, Ray Petrie, Ian Carmichael,
David Lawton

- Apologies:

Zoe Southern, Walter McFee, Tony Colla, Faith Cook, Gavin.

- Minutes From Last Meeting:

Seen and Approved (Jim Wilson & Ray Petrie)

- Treasurers Report February Statements:

Current Acc. £1738.18

Business Acc. £3208.81

Cash On Hand. £ 52.58

Total £4570.07

- Recent Trips:

Derwent Water

Greta

Upper Caldew

Lune

Lowther

Tees

Eden

Swale

- Matters Arising:

Tony Colla passed a slide show and a poster to Lizzie McGaffin for William Howard school to promote CCC.

The poster was agreed but suggested it would better in A4 landscape style and replace RH whitewater picture with a sea kayak picture to show all types of crafts covered by the club.

There is currently 1 new starter for April and 2 for May, all to be confirmed.

It has been disappointing that grant money awarded to Matthew Davidson and Ben Jonston 2 young paddlers from the club is taking so long to be reimbursed, this will have a negative impact on future young paddlers who want funding support from the club for courses.

Sponsored roll Date will be 27th March 2014 the proceeds will be split 50/50 between RNLI/NW Air Ambulance.

Last pool session is 27th March 2014. Volunteers needed to help with the special needs group for an hour prior to our rolling session, that session starts at 7pm.

Last Saturday session is 29th March 2014

First Tuesday session is 1st April 2014

First Thursday session is 3rd April 2014

Talkin Tarn sessions start 5th April 2014

- A.O.B

*Jim Wilson:

It is now a BCU requirement that CCC provide the BCU with a full list of club members. It is therefore essential that every member completes a club membership form and print it and return it completed. Information required by the BCU is:

NAME/ DATE OF BIRTH/ ADDRESS/ MALE OR FEMALE/ tick the box if you want to opt out.

The new membership form is available on the club website(any problems please ask)

Coming up in April: 6th Foundation Safety and Rescue Course
 26th - 27th Cumbria Canoeists Sea Paddling Weekend (Kirkcubright)
 26th - 27th Wavehopper Race – Pruhoe/Carlisle
 26th -27th Rannoch Moor Paddle

Castle Carrick Primary School would like some taster session at Talkin Tarn on Friday Mornings. Are any coaches available please contact Jim Wilson.

Its been reported by Sands Centre staff that a CCC member (Ben Jonston) parked at the rear of the building on a monday evening. They have complained about it so to avoid any future problems and not wanting to bring the club into disrepute can club members only use this parking area for club activities.

*Ray Petrie:

Wavehopper Race April 26th - 27th so volunteers needed to help out both days but especially on the sunday for the Carlisle event..Gazeebo also needed if anyone has one available please.

Competitors aged 10yrs – Adult.

Names needed for the Prudhoe race so transport can be arranged.

All donations of prizes for competitors and raffle gratefully accepted.

*Dave Lawton:

Wants to order 4 sets of hip pads for club boats. (Agreed)

* Ian Carmichael

Thanks for peoples help to teach rolling at the pool.

Next Committee meeting 22nd March 2014 at 12.30 (sands cafe)

Meeting Closed 1.15pm